Message

From: Aaron Roth [aaron_roth@nps.gov]

Sent: 11/23/2016 6:22:10 PM

To: Michael Savidge [michael j savidge@nps.gov]

Subject: Re_ GOGA dog plan NOA FEIS pkg needs surnaming{1).pdf
From:

To:

Cc:

Aaron Roth

Michael Savidge
jim_milestone@nps.gov

Subject:

Date:

Re: GOGA dog plan NOA FEIS pkg needs
wednesday, November 23, 2016 9:22:10
No problem will

Send on Friday!

Aaron Roth

Acting General Superintendent

Golden Gate National Recreation Area
aroth@nps.gov

415-561-4720

on Nov 23, 2016, at 7:00 PM, Michael
Sorry.sent that before finishing the
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2016, at 8:58 PM, Michael
wrote:

Aarcn, in your last acting role, woul
the NOA pkg with a heads up message t

surnaming
PM

Savidge <michael_j_savidge@nps.gov> wrote:

sentence completed Below now.
Savidge <michael_j_savidge@nps.gov>

d you be willing to push along
hat Michael has drafted

below and a phone call to let folks know we need it finalized by end

of next week. It seems to be slowing
out by mid-Dec. Mike

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Edwards, Michael"
<michael_b_edwards@nps.gov>

down , though Jon wanted FEIS

Date: November 23, 2016 at 7:47:48 PM EST

To: Michael savidge <michael_j_savidg

e@nps.gov>

Cc: Brian Aviles <brian_aviles@nps.gov>, "Schmierer,
Alan" <alan_schmierer@nps.gov>, Nathan Sargent

<hale_sargent@nps.gov>, Martha Lee
<martha_lee@nps.gov>, Craig Dalby
<Craig_Dalby@nps.gov>, Martha Crusius
<Martha_Crusius@nps.gov>, Stephanie B
<stephanie_burkhart@nps.gov>

Subject: Re: WED update #1 Re: GOGA d
NOA FEIS pkg

urkhart

og plan
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Mike -

See below for names and phone numbers.

A draft message might simply

note that we need the GGNRA dog plan FEIS NPS NOA
package surnamed as soon as possible; we are aiming for
November 30, but if that's not possible, then heopefully
no later than Dec. 5. wWe are looking to

publish the FEIS by Dec. 9, or at latest December 16,
which will give

us only 2-3 days to sign the ROD and publish the final
rule before the

administration changes. It might also help to note that
Director

Jarvis has directed us to publish this no later than midDecember.

Thanks.

D-COS

= Deputy chief of staff - D-C0S Alexa Viets -

(formerly Maureen

Foster) duties are currently being split but right now
Alexea Viets 1is

responsible for these duties. Her number is 202-2084530.
DDO

= Deputy Director of Operations - - Michael

Reynolds 202-208-3818

FW = Assistant secretary for Fish and wildlife and Parks
- - Maureen

Foster ( new position) I understand that you call Maxine
Morgan to get

in touch with Ms. Foster. Maxine's number is 202-2084684.

OES

= 0ffice of Executive Secretariat - Mark Lawyer
202-208-5257

Michael B. Edwards

Project Manager

Environmental Protection Specialist
Environmental Quality Division, Planning &
Compliance Branch

WASO-NRSS

303.969.2694 (work)

303.638.1928 (cell)

303.987.6782 (fax)

on wed, Nov 23, 2016 at 2:49 PM, Schmierer, Alan
<alan_schmierer@nps.gov> wrote:
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Howdy folks, here is progress timeline fyi...

Nov.1l7 NOA pkg signed\entered into DTS
Nov.18 NOA surnamed by my counterpart
Nov.21 final Final CP posted into DTS
Nov.22 NOA surnamed by ANRSS

Nov.22 NOA received @ sOL

TBD COS

TBD DDO

TBD AS Fw

TBD OES

TG holiday cheers to all!

—————————— Forwarded message ---------From:

Edwards, Michael
<michael_b_edwards@nps.gov>

Date: Tue, Nov 22, 2016 at 7:00 PM
Subject: GOGA dog plan/FEIS NOA
update?

To: "Schmierer, Alan"”
<Alan_Schmierer@nps.gov>

Cc: Michael savidge
<michael_j_savidge@nps.gov>

Hi Alan,

GGNRA195481



Any updates on the GOGA NOA? Wwe're

aiming to file the FEIS with EPA

on Dec. 2 for a Dec. 9 publication date, so
just want to confirm the

NPS NOA is moving along.

Thanks,

Michael

on Fri, Nov 18, 2016 at 10:21 AM, Dalby,
Craig <craig_dalby@nps.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Alan!

Craig Dalby

chief, Public Information
Pacific west Region

National Park Service
206-220-4261

on Fri, Nov 18, 2016 at 10:18
AM, Schmierer, Alan
<alan_schmierer@nps.gov>
wrote:
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Howdy Craig, ves
heard Martha L's
phone message

from yesterday, and
the

CP has been

removed from

DTS. As sooh as

the FINAL final is
confirmed, i

will re-post into
DTS as soon as i'm
provided a pdf
copy.

other progress note
is that the NOA has
already moved to
Ray Sauvajot for
surname.
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